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From: e-Tendering Enquiry Sent: Fri 4/29/2016 5:06 PM
Ta: Dennis Yu
Ec
Subject: Smart Tender by Urban Renewal Authority — Online Authorization Code [JAC) Authentication
s :
— J =i LEE -
HLI B 508 A B O SAYEE 218 (Online Authorization Code) Zfa18b8b04ade607399ea55681d6398d7 Ay A i

1 BREEEEAER - L EE BT P IES SEE (enquiry@e-tendering.com)
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Dear Sir/Madam,

Your Online Authorization Code to activate your account is fal8b8b04ade6073992a55681d6398d7.

r x - r

o See more about: e-Tendering Enquiry. ~
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_Smart Tender - E-Tendering System (UAT) [Fli3=L. 2019/01/09 15:45
Supplier Registration - Submit for Approval

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your submission of company details and information requested as part of the registration
process. Your application for registration as a Supplier / Contractor with the Smart Tender - E-Tendering
System (UAT) is now under review and verification. You will be notified once the registration is successful.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the following person :-

- Joe Ngan (JSHNgan@ura.org.hk)
- Marco Fong (MSCFong@ura.org.hk)
- Vincent Lam (VTKLam@ura.org.hk)

Yours sincerely, E E EI

Urban Renewal Authority

ATY
Web : http://smarttender.buildingrehab.org.hk
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FHA Smart Tender - E-Tendering System (UAT) [D:350- 2019/01/10 09:18

Completion of Supplier / Contractor Registration

A Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for submitting your outstanding company details and requested information as part of the
registration process. We confirm that the registration process has now been completed and you are now
fully registered as a Supplier / Contractor with the URA TENDER Website.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the following person :-
- Joe Ngan (JSHNgan@ura.org.hk)

- Marco Fong (MSCFong@ura.org.hk)
- Vincent Lam (VTKLam@®@ura.org.hk)
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Smart Tender - E-Tendering System (UAT) |80 2019/03/12 10:46
Response to Queries No. (TQ1) (ST-99990 - Zeroth Building)

Dear Sir/Madam,

Follawing the issue of Invitation to Tender on 2019/02/14 HKT (GMT+08:00) for the Tender detailed
below, Urban Renewal Authority ("URA") has received Tender queries from Tenderers.

Tender Information

s===================c——c===c================= BB ==p - ,":;32:;‘#‘-5—' S5 70T

Tender Ref: ST-99990 /= ﬁﬁ S5 Jfff == ni-_gg I
. T ==L 46 =5 =5 T 10 2, 2.8 35

Tender Title: Zeroth Building :34‘&% ="/ r":.ﬁ;gw E =]

Tender Issue Date: 2019/02/14 HKT (GMT+08:00) o
Tender Closing Date & Time: 2019/03/14 12:00 HKT (GMT+08:00)

URA has prepared a Response to your queries. For more information and to access URA's Response,
please log onto the Smart Tender Website.

You are solely and fully responsible for ensuring that your Tender Submissicn fully complies with and Fﬁ E E E E
takes into account URA's Response to the guery raised. URA shall in no way be liable for any failure by IEWAL

you to take into account the Response in your Tender Submission. Please refer to the Smart Tender UTHORITY
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